
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 1:38 PM
To: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Subject: FOIA-6526-15
Attachments: FW: FOR REVIEW: MDEQ – Flint Call Notes; RE: Flint ; Follow Up from our Aug. 4th meeting; RE: mayor walling's comment; RE: Technical Advisory Meeting; RE: Flint Corrosion Control?; Re: Flint Corrosion Control?; RE: Flint Meeting; FW: Flint Water; HIGH LEAD: FLINT Water testing Results; Re: HIGH LEAD: FLINT Water testing Results; RE: Flint Corrosion Control?; FW: Director's Office Assignment -- Flint - need update asap; Final Notes from Michigan semi-annual call on 6/10; RE: Flint Meeting; Final Notes from call Tuesday 8/31/15 with MI DEQ RE: Flint; RE: mayor walling's comment; RE: Need update on lead / copper tests for Flint; Flint Lead Monitoring Letter

Jo Anne attached are emails I have related to the referenced FOIA request based on the clarified request.

I spent 1 hour of time to retrieve these documents.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov